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To: Mayor and Council Members 7
From:  Brian Phillips, Assistant City Manager

Date: June 26, 2018

Subject: Request for Extension of Outdoor Service Area from Mucky Duck Pub

On May 8", the City Council approved requests related to the Mucky Duck Pub’s proposed
event to take place during RAGBRAI on July 24-25. At that time, staff informed Council that
Mucky Duck already possessed an outdoor service privilege, and that the requested expansion
of that area would be administratively approved by City staff if the Council supported the
other requests related to the event.

Simultaneously, the Council was in the process of approving a temporary RAGBRAI
ordinance, which prohibits new outdoor service areas from being approved for the duration of
RAGBRAI (except for the central, Main Street licensed area).

Last week, lowa Alcoholic Beverages Division (ABD) enforcement officials came to Ames as
part of their meetings with the several hundred local jurisdictions along the RAGBRAI route.
In this discussion, ABD indicated that expansions of existing outdoor service areas must
be approved like new licenses—by the local authority. They cannot be administratively
approved by staff. This is a departure from how such requests have been handled in the
past by City staff, and procedures will be modified to address this in the future. In light
of this information, Mucky Duck has applied for an outdoor service privilege, inclusive of its
enlarged event area.

Because Mucky Duck has an existing outdoor service privilege and this request replaces
that privilege temporarily with an amended site sketch, City staff does not believe this
request violates the temporary RAGBRAI ordinance. Additionally, this is a clarification
of an action the City believed had occurred in May as part of the event approval.
Therefore, staff recommends approval of this request.
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Applicant License Application (  LC0040290

Name of Applicant: Mucky Duck Pub, L.L.C

Name of Business (DBA): The Mucky Duck Pub

Address of Premises: 3100 S Duff avenue

City Ames County: Story

Business (515) 598-5127
Mailing 3100 S Duff avenue

City Ames State 1A

Zip:

Zip:

Contact Person

Name Marcus Johnson
Phone: (515) 450-0566 Email

info@amesbritishfoods.com

Classification Class C Liguor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months
Effective Date: 08/26/2017

Expiration Date: 08/25/2018
Privileges:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Status of Business

BusinessType: Limited Liability Company

Corporate ID Number:  XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID  XXXXXXXXX

Ownership

Marcus Johnson

First Name: Marcus Last Name:

City: Ames State:

Position: Owner

Johnson

lowa

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: No

LeAnne Rohrberg-Johnson

First Name: LeAnne Last Name:

City: State:
Position: Spouse

Rohrberg-Johnson

lowa

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Insurance Company Information

Zip:

Zip:

Insurance Company: Integrity Insurance




Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration
Bond Effective Dram Cancel Date:
Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:
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